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MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Wetzel and Commission Members  

FROM: Jaynellen J. Holloway, P.E. 

DATE:  June 22, 2023 

RE:  Public Works Commission Meeting of June 27, 2023 

Agenda Item: 

Review and take possible action: Change Order No. 1 with Payne & Dolan for $320,689.65 

BACKGROUND: 

At the May 23, 2023 Public Works Commission Meeting, additional street resurfacing candidates were discussed 

as a change order to the 2023 bituminous surfacing contract. Payne and Dolan has provided agreed prices for 

full-depth resurfacing to be performed as part of the City’s 2023 Bituminous Surfacing Project via contract change 

order. Engineering is recommending the following streets be added to the contract: 

1. Liberty Lane – South Street to termini – PASER 2 

2. Sunnyfield Court – Elm Street to termini – PASER 2 

3. Woodbridge Trail – Crestview Drive to Briar Court – PASER 3-4 

4. Fieldcrest Court – Woodbridge Trail to termini – PASER 3 

The change order would add $320,689.65 to Payne & Dolan’s contract and is attached for review.  

 

 

 

 

 

Enclosed:  

Change Order No. 1 


